
NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Tennessee Valley Authority Docket No. 50-390/50-391
6N 38A Lookout Place License No. CPPR-91 and CPPR-92
1101 Market Street EA 88-253
Chattanooga, TN 37402-2801

As a result of an NRC inspection and an investigation conducted beginning
December 3, 1986, certain violations of NRC requirements have been identified.

In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC
Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1986), the particular
violations are set forth below.

In a letter dated January 3, 1986, the NRC requested the Tennessee Valley
Authority (TVA) to "furnish under oath or affirmation, TVA's corporate
position with respect to whether or not 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B
requirements are being met at the Watts Bar facility."

In a letter dated March 20, 1986 and signed under oath by S. A. White, Manager

of Nuclear Power, the TVA responded to the question propounded by the NRC as

follows:

On the basis of a review of the issues identified in the NSRS [Nuclear
Safety Review Staff] Perceptions, as reflected in the enclosure, I find

that there has been no pervasive breakdown of the quality assurance (QA)
program; that problems have been identified; and that TVA has remedied or

will remedy all identified design/construction deficiencies and
noncompliances, and that accordingly, the overall QA program is in

compliance with 10 CFR Part 50, Appendix B.

In a letter dated June 5, 1986 and also signed by S. A. White, Manager of
Nuclear Power, TVA reiterated the previous conclusion stating:

I think it is important to repeat that conclusion. 'On the basis of a
review of the issues identified in the NSRS Perceptions, as reflected in

the enclosure, I find that there has been no pervasive breakdown of the
quality assurance (QA) program....'

Also in the June 5, 1986 letter, TVA, through Mr. White stated:

In order to respond to that specific request, (the NRC January 3 inquiry)
I assembled a group of outside individuals with significant and extensive
nuclear QA experience in the areas questioned and directed them to
conduct a review of each one of the perceptions. In addition, I had a
group of highly experienced non-TVA experts review this group's findings.
These efforts were separate from and in addition to the overall
corrective actions which I began taking to restructure and strengthen
TVA's entire QA program.

In sworn testimony given to the Office of Investigations (OI) investigators

on July 14 and 15, 1987 (Tr. pp. 158-9 and pp. 198-201, respectively), Mr. White
testified that he had a group of nine non-TVA experts review the "Lundin" group's
findings. Mr. White twice named nine individuals whom he considered to be the
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group of non-TVA experts. They were Messrs. Kelly, Huston, Drotleff, Kirkebo,

Wegner, Stone, Sullivan, Sisken, and Brodsky. He characterized the manner in
which the review was conducted "I bounced things off of them" and indicated
that they "in effect" reviewed the findings. He indicated that he did not know

what they had done to perform the review or whether it was documented. Of the
nine individuals named, Mr. Kelly reviewed the findings and discussed them

with Mr. White. Mr. Brodsky did a cursory review but did not discuss it with
Mr. White. The remaining seven neither reviewed the findings nor discussed
them with Mr. White.

Section 186 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, obligates licensees
to ensure that all submissions to the NRC are complete and accurate in all
material respects.

A. Contrary to Section 186, the statement made in the June 5, 1986 letter
that "... I assembled a group of outside individuals with significant and
extensive nuclear QA experience in the areas questioned and directed them
to conduct a review of each one of the perceptions" constitutes a
material false statement. The statement is false in that it states that
an independent group actually conducted a review of each of the perceptions.
Instead, the independent group merely assessed the review of the perceptions
actually conducted by members of the line organization. The report of

- this review, known as the "Lundin effort," was only two pages long and
contained only one paragraph of substance. The group leader, Mr. Lundin,
never spoke to Mr. White about it, and also stated that the review was
not intended to determine compliance with Appendix B. The statement is
material in that it was made for the purpose of influencing the NRC's
evaluation of the TVA response to a specific question raised by the NRC on
a significant regulatory issue that was important for the NRC to resolve
in regard to its decisions as to authorizing fuel load and subsequent
licensing of the plant.

B. Contrary to Section 186, the statement made in the June 5, 1986 letter
that "In addition, I had a group of highly experienced non-TVA experts
review this group's findings" is a material false statement. It is false
in that there was no second group. No one identified by Mr. White as
being a member of the second group understood there to be such a group.
Of the nine members Mr. White identified as being in this group, one
reviewed the findings and one did a cursory review. None of the other
seven reviewed the findings. The statement is material in that it was
made for the purpose of influencing the aqency's evaluation of the response
to a specific Question posed by the NRC on a significant safety issue that
was important for the NRC to resolve in regard to its decisions as to
authorizing fuel load and subsequent licensing of the plant.

C. Contrary to Section 186, the statements made to the OI investigators on

July 14 and 15, 1987 as to the review were material false statements. They
were false, because there was no second group and because of the nine
individuals that Mr. White names as being in that group, only one reviewed
the findings and discussed them with Mr. White, one performed a cursory
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review but did not discuss it with Mr. White, and the remaining seven
neither reviewed the findings nor discussed them with Mr. White. The
statements are material because they had the capability to and, in fact,
did affect the direction of a properly authorized investigation being
conducted by the Commission.

Violations A., B., and C. are considered in the aggregate to be a
single Severity Level II problem (Supplement VII).

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Tennessee Valley Authority (Licensee)

is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Director,
Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, within 30 days of
the date of this Notice. This reply should be clearly marked as a "Reply
to a Notice of Violation" and should include for each alleged violation:
(1) admission or denial of the alleged violation, (2) the reasons for the
violation if admitted, (3) the corrective steps that have been taken and the
results achieved, (4) the corrective steps that will be taken to avoid further
violations, and (5) the date when full compliance will be achieved. If an
adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, an
order may be issued to show cause why the license should not be modified,
suspended, or revoked or why such other action as may be proper should not
be taken. Consideration may be given to extending the response time for good
cause shown. Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232,
this response shall be submitted under oath or affirmation.

The response to the Director, Office of Enforcement should be addressed to:
Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, ATTN:
Document Control Desk, Washington, DC 20555 with a copy to the Regional
Administrator, Region II, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 101 Marietta
Street, Atlanta, GA 30323 and a copy to the Director, Office of Special
Projects, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555.

FOR THE NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION

es M. Taylor Executive Director
for Regional Operations

Dated at Rockville, Maryland
this2jsr day of October 1988
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